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COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Department of Taxation
www.tax. virginla.gov
Northarn VA .
PO Box 223824 E-mali: reese.brackett@tax.virginia.gov
Chantilly, VA 20153 Phong: 703-326-2222

Fax: 703-326-2223
January 19, 2012

RE:
January 1, 2008 - December 31, 2010
Sales and Use Tex

Dear David Holmes:

Wa recently concluded cur sxamination of your records for Virginla Sales and Use Tax
for the period of January 1, 2008 - December 31, 2010. We have enclosed & copy of

our findings concerning your fiability in the “Report of Fleid Auditl” The purpose of this

letter is to provide you with:

Informatton concerning the audit assessment and the paymant process
Informatlon to help you comply with Virginia tax laws in tljle future
Clarification of audit issuaes e

Explanation of the appeal procass i

2 © @ 2

The enclosed report indicates a total deficiency of $31,147.41. You will raceive an
assessment for this amount in = separate malling from our agency headquarters.

The assessment notice wlll Includa payment instructions. If the assessmont includes
any emnasty sligible tax llahllity (1., tax liability for May 2000 and prior psriods) and no
amnesty panalty was asssssed, then the amnesty eligible tax liability must be pald within
30 days of the bill assessment date to avoid the imposition of tha 20% amnasty penaity
(sea Bill of Rights-Addendum). In addition, if the balance dus Is hot pald within 30 days
of the date on the assessment notice, additianal interast will be added at the current
Interest rate of 5.0%.

We hava enclosed "Table A, Areas of Tax Liability" to help explain the major areas of tax
liabillty identlfied during the audit. The table includes a list of ca garies whare we
identified audit [ssues and the corresponding Virginia Sales Tax Regulation or Coda of
Virginia section that relates to the particular catagory. The table|also provides an
explanation 10 help you with future complisncs in these areas. If you have guestlons or
need assistance in any of these areas, pleass eall John Pigman jat 301-530-1074.
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If you are not satlsfied with the findings of the audit, you have t

right to appeal the

assessment, You may appeal Informally by contacting me and arranging a mesting to
discuss the audit findings. If wa are unable to resolve the issyes, you may file a formal

appeal fo the Tax Commissioner. Your appeal must be submitt
audit assessmant bill date. Please refer {o the attached Appeal

d within 90 days of the
Procedurss for

addltional information on how fo file an appsal with the Department.

We appreciate the cooperation and courtesy extendad to our auditor(s) during this audit.

If yau have any guestions or commants about the application of

Sales and Use Tax or

the manner In which the audit was conducted, please fes| free to contact me at 703-326-

2222,

Sinceraly,

Reese Brackatt
Audit supervisor

Visit our Web site ar www tax.virginia.gov
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COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA
Department of Taxation
wuww, fax. virginia gov

Nerthem va
PO Box 2235924 E-mall: resse. bracketi@tex.virginia.gov
Chartilty, VA 20163 Phane: 703-3268-2222
Fax: 703-228-2223

July 31, 2012

RE:
January 1, 2008 - December 31, 2010
Salas and Uss Tax

Dear David Holmes:

Wae recently concludad our sxamination of your records for Virginia Sales and Usa Tax for the
period of January 1, 2008 - December 31,2010. We have enclosad copy of our findings
conceming your liability i the “Repart of Fiald Audit” Tha purpose of this letter Ja 10 provide you
with:

* Information to halp you camply with Virginie tax taws in the future
* Clarification of sudit issues
¢« Explanaiion of the appaal procass

The enclossd mport Indicates a totsi ovarpaymant of §16,287.22 and this refund will be issued
within slxty (80) days. If you have any delinquent debts owed the State of Virginia er any
participating locaities, your refund will be raducad by the outstanding debt. If this should ooaur,
you wilf ba notifiad in writing.

We have anciosed Table A that includes & liat of categories where we ldentifled audit issues and
the conraaponding Virginia Sales Tax Regulation or Code of Virginia aaction that refates to tha
particulsr category. The table also provides en explanation o halp you with future compliance In
these areas. If you have questions or nesd assistance in any of theas areas, plesss cgll John
Pigman et 301-530-1074.

If you are not satiefied wih the findings of the sudit, you have tha right to appeal. You may
appeal informally by cantaclting me and arranging a megting 1o discuas tha audit fingl ngs. fwe
are unable to resoive the issuas, you may fila a formal appea) to the Tax Comrenissioner. Pleage
refer 1o the atteched Appeal Procaduras for additione! infarmation on how ta flle an appeal with
the Departmant.
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We appreciats the cooperation snd courtes
have any questions or commaents sbout the
which the sudit was conducted, please feal

Sinceraly,

Reese Brackett
Audit supsrvisor

ion 3015301075

y extended to our auditon(s) during this audit. |f yau
application of Sales and Uss Tax or the manner In
fres 10 contact me at 703-328-2222.



